

From: JungSook Baek

To: John Kennedy

Date: August 21, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0613-EX-ST-2006

---

Message:

Dear Kennedy,

This is Ms. JungSook Baek from POSDATA.

My answer is as following

1. Yes, we're attenuating the output power by -27dB.

It's just for an indoor demonstration.

We don't need the power as much as 20 watts.

2. Actually here in Korea, the spectrum of 2.5GHz is not licensed.

There is no owner yet for the 2.5GHz.

(Korea Mobile WiMAX spectrum is 2.3 GHz.)

So...we've got an experimental license from Seoul Regional Communication Office which is an affiliated organization of MIC(Ministry of Information and Communication Republic of Korea). Unfortunately..the license is not English..but Korean. I've scanned and will attach the files with a handful of English comment.